



Raphaël Empain

Graduate in International Relations

Profile & Introduction

Graduating in September 2024 with a master degree in International Relations at the University of Brussels, I am currently looking for a professional opportunity within a strong international and intercultural dimension. Following my experience at the University of Waseda in 2023, I wish to invest myself in Japan with a long-term career-oriented mind. My major strengths are my proficiency for languages and my 7 years of part-time experience in various fields including : translation, politics, catering, private teaching and a major experience in the event sector. I have also recently started taking the management of a team at Direct Result. I have proven to be able to accommodate to pressure in stressful situations as well as working efficiently as a team.

Professional experience

Manager

Direct Result [Belgium, 2024 - Ongoing]
Manager of the call centre section : Soft HR, Planning, Data Analysis and Sales skills.

Event Coordinator and Multitask Agent

Hey Charlie [Belgium, 2018 – 2024]
Various tasks participation in the event sector : referent organizer, bartender, waiter, catering, receptionist and customer support.

Private English Tutor

Superprof [Belgium, 2017 – 2019]
Individual English sessions intended for adults.

Languages skills

French Native **Japanese** Intermediate

English Advanced **Dutch** Basics

Spanish Intermediate

Education & Formations

Master in International Relations - Exchange

GSPS, University of Waseda [Japan, 2023 - 2024]

Master in International Relations

Free University of Brussels [Belgium, 2022 – 2024]

Bachelor in Political Sciences

Free University of Brussels [Belgium, 2019 – 2022]

Formation in Translation and Interpretation

ISTI, Free University of Brussels [Belgium, 2017 – 2019]

Associative commitments

ESN ULB [Brussels, 2022 – Ongoing]

Event manager, Partnerships manager

Eyes on Europe [Brussels, 2022]

Event manager, Journalism skills

NATO ULB delegation [Brussels 2022]

Participation to the NATO simulation in NYC

Contact & Personal information

Email : Raphael.empain@hotmail.com

Cell. : +32 479 90 81 32

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/raphael-empain-58b427237/>

Address : Avenue du Tonnelier 12, 1428 Lillois

Birth date : 19/11/1997

Nationality : Belgium